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POLITICAL EXPENDITURES MADE
FROM POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS
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@\ L® CAL CONSERVATIVES

‘@5 FOR LIBERTY

TO: James Cooley Campaign
FROM: Local Conservatives for Liberty PAC
DATE: February 21, 2026

RE: Notice of direct (independent) contributions made by Local Conservatives for Liberty PAC
during the period ending February 21, 2026.

DIRECT (Independent) CONTRIBUTION

Per Sec. 254.161, Election Code, and TEC Rule 20.421, this is notice that Local Conservatives
for Liberty PAC has made "direct campaign expenditures" (i.e., independent expenditures) to
benefit your campaign specifically related to the General Election during the period ending
February 21, 2026.

On your TEC report you can report the fact that you received notice of our independent
expenditures.

Under the "Notice From PACs" section on the Campaign Finance Report, you should enter the
following information:

Committee Type: General

Committee Name: Local Conservatives for Liberty PAC
Address: N

City: | R

State: [JJj

Zip:

Treasurer Name & Address:

[Last Name: Dutton

First Name: Jill

Address:

City: I I
State:

Zip:

If you need more information, please contact us at localconservativesforliberty@gmail.com or
214-843-7165.
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